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The Presidio Trust of San Francisco 

II. Data 

OMB Control Number: 1024–0037. 
Title: Archeology Permit Applications 

and Reports, 43 CFR parts 3 and 7. 

Form Number(s): DI Form 1926. 
Type of Request: Extension of a 

currently approved collection. 
Description of Respondents: 

Individuals or organizations wishing to 

excavate or remove archeological 
resources from public or Indian lands. 

Respondent’s Obligation: Required to 
obtain or retain a benefit. 

Number of Respondents: 100. 
Frequency of Collection: On occasion. 

Activity Total annual 
responses 

Completion 
time per 
response 
(hours) 

Total annual 
burden hours 

Total dollar 
value of 

annual burden 
hours 

($50.78 per 
hour) 

Form DI–1926, ‘‘Application for Permit for Archeological Investigations’’: 
Private ....................................................................................................... 43 2.5 * 108 $5,484.24 
Individual ................................................................................................... 1 2.5 * 3 152.34 
Government .............................................................................................. 6 2.5 15 761.70 

Reports 
Private ....................................................................................................... 43 1.0 43 2,183.54 
Individual ................................................................................................... 1 1.0 1 50.78 

Government ..................................................................................................... 6 1.0 6 304.68 

Totals ................................................................................................. 100 ........................ * 176 8,937.28 

* Rounded by ROCIS. 

Estimated Annual Nonhour Burden 
Cost: None. 

III. Comments 
On December 19, 2016, we published 

a Federal Register Notice (81 FR 91945) 
informing the public of our intent to ask 
OMB to renew approval for this 
information collection. We solicited 
comments for a period of 60 days, 
ending on February 17, 2017. We did 
not receive any comments in response 
to this notice. 

We again invite comments concerning 
this information collection on: 

• Whether or not the collection of 
information is necessary, including 
whether or not the information will 
have practical utility; 

• The accuracy of our estimate of the 
burden for this collection of 
information; 

• Ways to enhance the quality, utility, 
and clarity of the information to be 
collected; and 

• Ways to minimize the burden of the 
collection of information on 
respondents. 

Comments that you submit in 
response to this notice are a matter of 
public record. Before including your 
address, phone number, email address, 
or other personal identifying 
information in your comment, you 
should be aware that your entire 
comment, including your personal 
identifying information, may be made 
publicly available at any time. While 
you can ask OMB in your comment to 
withhold your personal identifying 
information from public review, we 
cannot guarantee that it will be done. 

Authority: The authorities for this action 
are the National Park Service Organic Act of 

1916 (54 U.S.C. 100101 et seq.; P.L. 113–287) 
and the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995 (44 
U.S.C. 3501 et seq.). 

Timothy Goddard, 
Information Collection Clearance Officer, 
National Park Service. 
[FR Doc. 2017–15227 Filed 7–19–17; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4312–52–P 

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

National Park Service 

[NPS–WASO–NAGPRA–23486; 
PPWOCRADN0–PCU00RP14.R50000] 

Notice of Inventory Completion for 
Native American Human Remains and 
Associated Funerary Objects in the 
Possession of the U.S. Department of 
the Interior, National Park Service, 
Lake Meredith National Recreation 
Area, Fritch, TX; Correction 

AGENCY: National Park Service, Interior. 
ACTION: Notice; correction. 

SUMMARY: The U.S. Department of the 
Interior, National Park Service, Lake 
Meredith National Recreation Area, has 
corrected an inventory of human 
remains and associated funerary objects 
published in a Notice of Inventory 
Completion in the Federal Register on 
June 18, 2001. This notice corrects the 
minimum number of individuals and 
number of associated funerary objects. 
Lineal descendants or representatives of 
any Indian Tribe or Native Hawaiian 
organization not identified in this notice 
that wish to request transfer of control 
of these human remains and associated 
funerary objects should submit a written 
request to Lake Meredith National 

Recreation Area. If no additional 
requestors come forward, transfer of 
control of the human remains and 
associated funerary objects to the lineal 
descendants, Indian Tribes, or Native 
Hawaiian organizations stated in this 
notice may proceed. 
DATES: Lineal descendants or 
representatives of any Indian Tribe or 
Native Hawaiian organization not 
identified in this notice that wish to 
request transfer of control of these 
human remains and associated funerary 
objects should submit a written request 
with information in support of the 
request to Lake Meredith National 
Recreation Area at the address in this 
notice by August 21, 2017. 
ADDRESSES: Robert Maguire, 
Superintendent, Lake Meredith National 
Recreation Area, P.O. Box 1460, Fritch, 
TX 79036, telephone (806) 857–3151, 
email robert_maguire@nps.gov. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Notice is 
here given in accordance with the 
Native American Graves Protection and 
Repatriation Act (NAGPRA), 25 U.S.C. 
3003, of the correction of an inventory 
of human remains and associated 
funerary objects under the control of the 
U.S. Department of the Interior, 
National Park Service, Lake Meredith 
National Recreation Area, Fritch, TX. 
The human remains and associated 
funerary objects were removed from 
sites in Potter County, TX. 

This notice is published as part of the 
National Park Service’s administrative 
responsibilities under NAGPRA, 25 
U.S.C. 3003(d)(3). The determinations in 
this notice are the sole responsibility of 
the Superintendent, Lake Meredith 
National Recreation Area. 
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This notice corrects the minimum 
number of individuals and number of 
associated funerary objects published in 
a Notice of Inventory Completion in the 
Federal Register (66 FR 32845–32846, 
June 18, 2001). A re-evaluation of the 
inventory resulted in an increase in the 
minimum number of individuals 
removed from the Footprint site. The 
total number of associated funerary 
objects has been found to be incorrectly 
calculated, though all funerary objects 
are accounted for. Transfer of control of 
the items in this correction notice has 
not occurred. 

Correction 
In the Federal Register (66 FR 32845, 

June 18, 2001), column 2, paragraph 2, 
sentence 1 is corrected by substituting 
the following sentence: 

In 1964, human remains representing a 
minimum of 43 individuals were recovered 
during legally-authorized excavation by F.E. 
Green of Texas Tech University at the 
Footprint site, then under the management of 
the U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau 
of Reclamation. 

In the Federal Register (66 FR 32845, 
June 18, 2001), column 3, paragraph 2, 
sentences 1 and 2 are corrected by 
substituting the following sentences: 

Based on the above-mentioned 
information, the superintendent of Lake 
Meredith National Recreation Area has 
determined that, pursuant to 43 CFR 10.2 
(d)(1), the human remains listed above 
represent the physical remains of 49 
individuals of Native American ancestry. The 
superintendent of Lake Meredith National 
Recreation Area also has determined that, 
pursuant to 43 CFR 10.2 (d)(2), the 347 
objects listed above are reasonably believed 
to have been placed with or near individual 
human remains at the time of death or later 
as a part of a death rite or ceremony. 

Additional Requestors and Disposition 
Lineal descendants or representatives 

of any Indian Tribe or Native Hawaiian 
organization not identified in this notice 
that wish to request transfer of control 
of these human remains and associated 
funerary objects should submit a written 
request with information in support of 
the request to Robert Maguire, 
Superintendent, Lake Meredith National 
Recreation Area, P.O. Box 1460, Fritch, 
TX 79036, telephone (806) 857–3151, 
email robert_maguire@nps.gov, by 
August 21, 2017. After that date, if no 
additional requestors have come 
forward, transfer of control of the 
human remains and associated funerary 
objects to the Kiowa Indian Tribe of 
Oklahoma, and the Wichita & Affiliated 
Tribes (Wichita, Keechi, Waco & 
Tawakonie), Oklahoma, may proceed. 

Lake Meredith National Recreation 
Area is responsible for notifying the 

Caddo Nation of Oklahoma; Cheyenne 
and Arapaho Tribes, Oklahoma 
(previously listed as the Cheyenne- 
Arapaho Tribes of Oklahoma); 
Comanche Nation, Oklahoma; Kiowa 
Indian Tribe of Oklahoma; Pawnee 
Nation of Oklahoma; Wichita and 
Affiliated Tribes (Wichita, Keechi, Waco 
& Tawakonie), Oklahoma; and the 
Cohuiltecan Nation, an Indian group 
that is not federally recognized, that this 
notice has been published. 

Dated: May 30, 2017. 
Melanie O’Brien, 
Manager, National NAGPRA Program. 
[FR Doc. 2017–15217 Filed 7–19–17; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4312–52–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–989] 

Certain Automated Teller Machines, 
ATM Modules, Components Thereof, 
and Products Containing the Same 
Commission’s Final Determination 
Finding a Violation of Section 337; 
Issuance of a Limited Exclusion Order 
and Cease and Desist Orders; 
Termination of the Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission has found a violation of 
section 337 in this investigation and has 
issued a limited exclusion order 
prohibiting importation of infringing 
automated teller machines, ATM 
modules, components thereof, and 
products containing the same, as well as 
issued cease and desist orders directed 
to Diebold Nixdorf, Incorporated and 
Diebold Self-Service Systems both of 
North Canton, Ohio. The investigation is 
terminated. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Panyin A. Hughes, Office of the General 
Counsel, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW., 
Washington, DC 20436, telephone 202– 
205–3042. Copies of non-confidential 
documents filed in connection with this 
investigation are or will be available for 
inspection during official business 
hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the 
Office of the Secretary, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 500 E 
Street SW., Washington, DC 20436, 
telephone 202–205–2000. General 
information concerning the Commission 
may also be obtained by accessing its 
Internet server (https://www.usitc.gov). 
The public record for this investigation 

may be viewed on the Commission’s 
electronic docket (EDIS) at https://
edis.usitc.gov. Hearing-impaired 
persons are advised that information on 
this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on 202–205–1810. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
Commission instituted this investigation 
on March 14, 2016, based on a 
complaint filed by Nautilus Hyosung 
Inc. of Seoul, Republic of Korea and 
Nautilus Hyosung America Inc. of 
Irving, Texas (collectively, ‘‘Nautilus’’). 
81 FR 13149 (Mar. 14, 2016). The 
complaint alleges violations of section 
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), in the 
importation into the United States, the 
sale for importation, and the sale within 
the United States after importation of 
certain automated teller machines, ATM 
modules, components thereof, and 
products containing the same by reason 
of infringement of one or more of claims 
1–3 and 5 of U.S. Patent No. 7,891,551 
(‘‘the ’551 patent’’); claims 1 and 6 of 
U.S. Patent No. 7,950,655 (‘‘the ’655 
patent’’); claims 1–4, 6, and 7 of U.S. 
Patent No. 8,152,165 (‘‘the ’165 patent’’); 
and claims 1–3, 6, 8, and 9 of U.S. 
Patent No. 8,523,235 (‘‘the ’235 patent’’). 
Id. The notice of investigation named 
the following respondents: Diebold, 
Incorporated of North Canton, Ohio and 
Diebold Self-Service Systems of North 
Canton, Ohio (collectively, ‘‘Diebold’’). 
Id. The Office of Unfair Import 
Investigations is not a party to the 
investigation. 

On June 30, 2016, the ALJ granted a 
motion by Nautilus to terminate the 
investigation as to all asserted claims of 
the ’551 patent and the ’165 patent. See 
Order No. 11 (June 30, 2016). The 
Commission determined not to review 
Order No. 11. See Notice of non-review 
(July 27, 2016). 

On July 21, 2016, the ALJ granted a 
motion by Nautilus to terminate the 
investigation as to all asserted claims of 
the ’655 patent. See Order No. 17 (July 
21, 2016). The Commission determined 
not to review Order No. 17. See Notice 
of non-review (Aug. 16, 2016). 

On February 6, 2017, the ALJ granted 
a motion to amend the complaint and 
notice of investigation to reflect a 
corporate name change of Diebold, 
Incorporated to Diebold Nixdorf, 
Incorporated. See Order No. 32 (Feb. 6, 
2017). The Commission determined not 
to review Order No. 32. 

On March 13, 2017, the ALJ issued his 
final ID, finding a violation of section 
337 by Diebold in connection with 
claims 1–3, 6, 8, and 9 of the ’235 
patent. Specifically, the ID finds that the 
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